The organ was built for Muddy Creek Lutheran Church, in Muddy Creek, PA. It was installed in the gallery of the congregation's 1847 stone building where it was used until 1938, at which point it was moved to the basement. In 1995 the organ was purchased from Muddy Creek Church and removed by Raymond and Ruth Brunner. Restoration was begun and plans were made to install the organ in the old stone church building of St. Peter's Lutheran in Middletown, PA. When those plans changed, the organ was offered for sale. The organ has now found a new home at the Lutheran Church of the Incarnate Word.